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Question 1 

ISSI-1 What the timeline for funding is? What is the maximum length of project implementation  

which should be predicted in the proposal? 

Answer 1 

There is no minimum and/or maximum duration of the project set. It is up to the proposal proposers 

to plan duration and experts will assess this idea against the overall description of the project. 

Question 2 

ISSI.5: is it necessary to develop a RRI-Plan for the whole institution or would it be sufficient to 

develop a RRI-Plan for a department of a big institution and maybe communicate the project-results 

to the whole institution after the end of the project? 

Answer 2 

This is left open for interpretation and depends on the size of the organisation – so a common-sense 

approach is encouraged. Regardless of the level of implementation (department-level or 

organisational level), the proposers will need to lay out a convincing argument why such a plan 

would be useful with respect to the level(s) at which they propose to apply it– which may differ for 

each partner of the consortium. 

Question 3 

ISSi-2.2014: This topic mentions that “the outcome of this topic shall provide inputs to the 2016-

2017 Horizon 2020 Work programmes”. However, a proposal for this call will have an expected start 

date in mid 2015, making it therefore very difficult to have usable results in time for the 2016-2017 

work programme which we assume is published at the beginning of 2016. Can you please clarify who 

strict is the requirement to provide inputs to the 2016-2017 work programme? 

 ·         Secondly, how specific should the outcomes of this topic  be? In the call it is mentioned that 

you anticipate scenarios of the role of research and innovation for desirable sustainable futures. 

Scenarios can be formulated in broad terms to reach a desirable –envisioned- future. On the other 



hand, one can also formulate more specific agendas to contribute to this future; e.g. a research 

agenda with specifically defined research topics (as was the case in Voices). There are merits for both 

approaches, the one allows for more flexibility, while the other provides more concrete options, and 

to an extent these two can be formulated at the same time. Could you please clarify a bit more the 

degree of specificity you anticipate?  

Answer 3 

On 22nd July the EC published an amendment to the ISSI-2  topic. It now states that "The outcome of 

this topic shall provide inputs to the 2017 and beyond Horizon 2020 Work programmes and other 

relevant EU policy initiatives". 

This timing now provides greater flexibility to arrive at some useful outcomes. We are already in the 

process of drafting "scoping papers" which are to set the overall context of the 2016-2017 calls. The 

actual topics are likely to be drafted during the period late 2014 to spring 2015. The final 2016 topics 

(and a first – although solid - draft of 2017 topics) will need to be ready by around June 2015. We 

expect that there will be some flexibility to adapt the 2017 topics until early/spring 2016 – via 

amendments to the Work Programme. 

As far as your second question is concerned, the topic is open to interpretation. Regardless of which 

approach you chose (or any combination thereof) the choices will need to be well argumented, 

persuasive and fit for purpose:  to provide ideas for futures calls relevant to at least 3 of the Horizon 

2020 Societal Challenges. 

Question 4 

ISSI-5:: The topic mentions that proposals should include an international dimension, in particular 

with the following countries: Brazil, Republic of South Africa, India, Canada, Australia, Russia, United 

States of America, Japan and China. Does it mean that funding for organizations from USA or 

Australia is foreseen and applicable under this call? 

Answer 4 

Information on international cooperation in Horizon2020 is available at: 

http://ec.europa.eu/research/iscp/index.cfm?lg=en&pg=strategy 

Also useful is an INCO wiki at: 

http://www.ncp-incontact.eu/nkswiki/index.php?title=International_cooperation_in_Horizon_2020 

And perhaps most importantly, via the "Guide for participants":  

http://ec.europa.eu/research/iscp/index.cfm?lg=en&pg=participate 

This last document states that (page 2): 

"In addition, legal entities established in countries not listed above and international organisations 

will be eligible for funding:  

http://ec.europa.eu/research/iscp/index.cfm?lg=en&pg=strategy
http://www.ncp-incontact.eu/nkswiki/index.php?title=International_cooperation_in_Horizon_2020
http://ec.europa.eu/research/iscp/index.cfm?lg=en&pg=participate


− When funding for such participants is provided for under a bilateral scientific and technological 

agreement or any other arrangement between the Union and an international organisation or a third 

country:  

− When the Commission deems participation of the entity essential for carrying out the action 

funded through Horizon 2020. " 

The "default" for the countries you mention (USA and Australia) would suggest that they are 

welcome as partners, but funding should be provided by their own sources. However, if the proposal 

can provide a very convincing argument in favour of these countries receiving an EC financial 

contribution, the EC may or may not accept this on a case by case basis. I would suggest that the 

respective bilateral Science and Technology agreements with these countries be perused, in order to 

make a more informed choice. 

Science and technology agreements: 

http://ec.europa.eu/research/iscp/index.cfm?lg=en&pg=countries 

 

http://ec.europa.eu/research/iscp/index.cfm?lg=en&pg=countries

